April 25%", 2023

Mr. Eric Scott
DRMS

Room 215

1001 E 62" Avenue
Denver CO 80216

Subject: Technical Revision Lone Tree Pit & North Weld Gravel Pit, Permit M-2010-047 & M-1976-018,
Revision of Reclamation Plan Seed Mixtures

Mr. Scott,

After speaking with our seed vendors, we are unable to obtain our approved reclamation seed due to
the availability of seed. This has been a reoccurring problem each year. Additionally, after reviewing the
North Weld Gravel Pit and Lone Tree Pit reclamation plans, the seed mixtures listed in the reclamation
plans are different from one another. As you may know these are bordering pits, and it would make
sense for both pits to have the same reclamation seed mixture.

This Technical Revision is to request the seed mixture listed in our reclamation plans for both the Lone
Tree Pit, and North Weld Gravel Pit to be replaced with a more obtainable rangeland grass. Below is the
proposed seed mix for your review.

Proposed Seed Mix:

o 20% Western Wheatgrass

e 20% Forage Perennial Ryegrass
e 20% Orchardgrass

e 15% Pubescent Wheatgrass

e 15% Intermediate Wheatgrass
e 10% Thickspike Wheatgrass

Thank you for your consideration of this Technical Revision.
Best Regards,

Derek Daniels
VP of Operations
C&H Excavation & Subsidiaries



